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From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_MQ), sent on 28/11/2019 11:10 AM, B
To SGSGRALT =
Subject ©BD1543z

This cass has been pending for lang time due ta the unavailability of the dwner, therefors wa decided to tamporarily close this case,
Elndly advise us if thare s By arrangemient made and will be glad to re-opieh thie cage aczordingly.
Apoingize for the fste regly,

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

|LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhant: 6841-1972 | email: assignmentsdiickauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
[Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

|_naE"unEH_'rs SUMMARY
I There are no documents,




Nivitha !U{K Auto) essasams
From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauta,com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 11:09 AM

To: Pauline Tham', assignments

Ce: SUR _

Subject: RE: Yref : GBD1543Z - DOA 17/8/2018. OREE : 568094568094
[ear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for GBD 15432 after S0me attempts to inform the
workshop to present the vehicle.

This case has bean pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, theretore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there |s any arrangement made and will be Blad to re-open the case accordingly.
Apologlze for the late reply.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6841-1972 | email: assignmentsiplkkauto.com | fax: br56-4315

Bk 53, Paya Ubi Industrial Pack, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-a5 | S(468933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 12:10 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkautp.com>; Pauline Tham < line tham msig-asi >
Cc: SUR <sur@ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Yref : GBD15437 - DOA 17/8/2018, OREF : 568094568094

Dear Pauline,
Thank you for your email.
Dear assignment team,

Kindly check & revert.

Thank yo,

Best Regards,

Shirfey Hiew | Case Handlsr
LKK Avito Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone 6256-3561 | email: SurBikkayto.com | fax: A256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Uity Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[408933)

From: Pauline Tham <payl -msig-asia.com>
sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 10:47 am

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Yref : GBD1543Z - pOA 17/8/2018, OREF : 568094

Dear Sir
Please let us know if any survey was done for above.

Any hill?
Thanks,

Pauline Tham
Seniar Executive, Claims Services, Motor

0: +65 6594 2545 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pauline_tham@se, msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singcm: 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg
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